

</\> MERT TAN WEB DEVELOPER

📞 (604) 339-3765

✉ info@merttan.com

🌐 /in/mert-tan

👤 /mrxtan

🌐 merttan.com

🏠 Vancouver, BC

OBJECTIVE

Developed software systems with over 10-years of experience in the IT sector. Specializations in database architecture, website structure, and performance-based web services.

Experienced in web applications and mobile applications. Self-motivated, highly proficient, and detail-oriented Full-Stack Developer.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

// OS

Linux (Centos, Debian, Ubuntu, Fedora, Mint), OS X

// WEB SERVER - DevOps

Docker, Apache, LAMP Stacks, Redis, AWS

// BACK-END LANGUAGES

PHP, Laravel, Node JS, Python, Ruby on Rails, Bash

// DB - QUERY SYSTEMS

SQL, NoSQL, MySQL, MongoDB, GraphQL, PromQL

// FRONT-END LANGUAGES

HTML, CSS, JS(ES6), jQuery, AJAX, XML, JSON, WordPress, Drupal, React JS, XML, JSON

// VERSION CONTROL (CI/CD)

Git, Jenkins, Subversion

// VULNERABILITY RESEARCH

Metasploit, Burp Suite, Kali Linux, Parrot OS

// DESIGN

Photoshop, Illustrator, Sketch

ACHIEVEMENTS

CONTEST FINALIST - 2013

TUBITAK-2238, Turkey Hit The Road! : Innovative Mobile Networking Application for Travelers

CONTEST FINALIST - 2012

Startup Weekend Ankara, Turkey Help Me to Read: The most fun way of learning English.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER *Smartt Web Agcy. | Vancouver | Dec 2019-Present*

- Developed a social media system with Laravel & React JS.
- Developed and maintained a monitoring tool using Prometheus & Graphana.
- Implemented a student registration system with Laravel & Vanilla JS.
- Maintained 25+ Account's CMS & custom made websites.
- Used HTML5, CSS3, JS, JS Frameworks, PHP, Python, Laravel, SQL, WordPress, Drupal, React JS, Docker, Prometheus, Graphana, PromQL.

SENIOR FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER *ITD Canada | Vancouver | Jun 2018 - Dec 2019*

- Instructed several software development languages.
- Developed a School Management System and CMS Websites.
- Coded HTML5, CSS3, JS, JS Frameworks, PHP, Python, Laravel, SQL, WordPress

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER *FD IT | Turkey | Jul 2015 - Nov 2017*

- Developed a Content Management System and Software as a Service Websites.
- Utilized HTML5, CSS3, CSS Frameworks, JS, JS Frameworks, PHP, Python, SQL, WordPress

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER *789 IT | Turkey | Sep 2013 - Jul 2015*

- Developed Multimedia Applications and JS Frameworks.
- Utilized HTML5, CSS3, CSS Frameworks, JS, JS Frameworks.
- Demonstrated proficiency with jQuery System and Framework by Sebit (a leading company in the Turkish Market).

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER *Hacettepe University | Turkey | Sep 2012 - Sep 2013*

- Utilized HTML5, CSS3, CSS Frameworks, JS, JS Frameworks, PHP, SQL.
- Developed Software as a Service for different departments of Hacettepe University.

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER *Freelancer | Turkey | Jun 2009 - Sep 2012*

- Utilized HTML, CSS, JS, JS Frameworks, PHP, SQL, Wordpress
- Developed Software as a Service Projects
- Developed Content Management Based Commercial Websites.

EDUCATION

OPEN SOURCE WEB DEV. *Institute of Technology Dev, Vancouver | Jul 2017 - Jul 2019*

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS *Hacettepe University, Turkey | Sep 2012 - Jun 2017 (UG)*

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGN *Wise Man IT, Turkey | Jun 2009 - Sep 2009*

References available upon request.